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MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: March 3, 2025 
 
TO: Local Workforce Development Board Executive Directors 

 
FROM: Karmyn Hill, Chief, Bureau of One-Stop and Program Support 
 
SUBJECT: 2025 Federal Poverty Guidelines 
 
The United States Department of Health and Human Services has published the 2025 poverty 
guidelines in the Federal Register.  
 
The 2025 poverty guidelines are provided in the table below.  Additional information may be 
accessed at ASPE.HHS.gov/Poverty-Guidelines, or at the Federal Register.     
 
 

Persons in 
Household 

Poverty 
Guideline 

1 $15,650 

2 $21,150 

3 $26,650 

4 $32,150 

5 $37,650 

6 $43,150 

7 $48,650 

8 $54,150 

 
For families/households with more than eight (8) persons, add $5,500 for each additional person. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Azhar Mahboob at 850-245-7433 or 
Azhar.Mahboob@commerce.fl.gov. 
 
Please share this information with the appropriate staff and other interested parties. 
 

KH/am  
 
cc:  Melissa Cueto 

Dee Robinson  
Isabelle Potts  
Shawn Brown 
Azhar Mahboob 

 


